

## Natural Asset Management Advisory Committee

### Meeting Details

<b>Meeting No</b>	53
<b>Meeting Name</b>	NAMAC
<b>Date</b>	February 17, 2023
<b>Time</b>	9:30-2:30
<b>Venue</b>	Committee Room*, level 3, Cairns Regional Council, cnr Spence and Draper Street Cairns *Please sign in at reception downstairs and take elevator to level 3 where will collect you
<b>Meeting Contacts</b>	Travis Sydes: 0448 852 732 <a href="mailto:t.sydes@fnqroc.qld.gov.au">t.sydes@fnqroc.qld.gov.au</a>

### Agenda

1.	<b>Acknowledgement of Country</b>	
2.	<b>Attendance</b>	
3.	<b>Apologies</b> (proxies provided for attendees of compliance training as noted)	
4.	<b>Guests</b> Annelise Wiebkin – National Deer Management Coordinator Kylie Freebody – WTMA	10:30 am
5.	<b>Acceptance of previous minutes</b> moved: seconded:	
6.	<b>Actions from Previous Meeting No. 53</b>	

Action Item	Action	Responsible Person(s)	Status
51.1 (45.6)	<b>Alternatives to the herbicide glyphosate. Action:</b> 1. In preparation for NAMAC roadside and reserve vegetation management discussion paper prepare a regional level template policy or position paper for consideration of NAMAC. 1. collate roadside management manual examples. <del>2. Share BQs herbicide/glyphosate resistance work</del>	1. FNQROC/NAMA C 2. FNQROC/NAMA C 3. BQ	1. Ongoing
51.2 (49.8)	<b>Disaster management- natural assets code of practice – DM workshop</b> Run as a DM exercise/workshop in the same	1. FNQROC/DM /NAMAC	2. include in FNQROC Climate Resilience

	format as the Animal Management exercise delivered by the Climate Resilient Alliance		Coordinator work plan
51.4	<p><b>Regional Aquatic Biosecurity Strategy – concept discussion</b></p> <p><b>Action:</b> <del>1. Develop draft regional aquatic biosecurity strategy for consultation and report back to NAMAC. 2. NAMAC members provide outline of aquatic biosecurity programs in provided template. 3. Engage with other relevant stakeholders</del></p>	<del>1. FNQROC/BQ/WTWP 2. NAMAC 3. FNQROC/BQ/WTWP</del>	3. include
51.6	<p><b>APDS mapping exercise and regional mapping review</b></p> <p><b>Action:</b> Package and circulate updated regional grid mapping data to councils for use in their corporate GIS systems.</p>	1. FNQROC	1. Pending
51.8	<p><b>QPWS Values based management framework (VBMF) planning</b></p> <p><b>Action:</b> BQ and FNQROC arrange meeting with QPWS and WTMA regarding progress and status of VBMF plans and integration with LG biosecurity plans (and other plans)</p>	BQ, FNQROC	Pending
52.1	<p><b>Emerging weeds workshop (Segun Osunkoya BQ)</b></p> <p>– postponed to March 2023 Meeting</p> <p><b>Action:</b> 1. Circulate weed risk assessment/profiles for comment</p>	1. FNQROC	1. Segun unavailable – move to May meeting
52.2	<p><b>Regional Aquatic Biosecurity Strategy – next steps</b></p> <p><b>Action:</b> 1. Complete outstanding program profiles from individual councils. 2. Collate profiles from BQ, NRM, Ranger Groups and other NGOs</p>	1. FNQROC/Councils 2. FNQROC	Ongoing
52.3	<p><b>Amazon frogbit biosecurity response plan &amp; control/biology field day</b></p> <p>Response plan circulated for comment. Field day date to be determined</p> <p><b>Action:</b> 1. Circulate final draft of response plan when completed 2. BQ and MSC schedule field day to demonstrate use of Clipper™</p>	1. FNQROC 2. Mareeba, BQ	1. Complete 2. Pending (post wet season)
52.4	<p><b>Cooktown gamba grass taskforce update and proposal.</b></p> <p><b>Action:</b> 1. Participating councils reserve April 17-21 in calendar. 2. Cook and Cape York NRM provide additional details for participants at start of 2023.</p>	1. NAMAC 2. CSC CY NRM	1. Complete 2. Pending

52.5	<p><b>Cassowary credits scheme</b></p> <p><b>Action:</b> Cassowary Credits case study /trial sites bid in current format to other suitable funding streams resubmit</p>	<p>1. Terrain NRM, FNQROC</p>	<p>Complete</p>
52.6	<p><b>Land Protection Fund Research proposals</b></p> <p><b>Action:</b> 1. submit <u>Biology of thatch grass (<i>Hyparrhenia rufa</i>)</u> research proposal and submit to the State Oversight Group for consideration. 2. revisit Wet Tropics/FNQ feral cat management options and population research proposal. 3. Submit request to respond to Wet Tropics feral pig shyness of plastic hoppers for Hoggone pig baits</p>	<p>1. FNQROC, CSC 2. NAMAC 3. NAMAC</p>	<p>1. Complete 2. Underway 3. Underway</p>
52.7	<p><b>Training – Humane destruction of animals</b></p> <p><b>Action:</b> 1. Share the course outline. 2. Nominate officers required to attend and return so a quote can be prepared.</p>	<p>1. FNQROC, MSC 2. NAMAC</p>	<p>Quote is prepared and numbers submitted – securing venue</p>

## Discussion or items from business arising.

7.	<p><b>Update from FNQROC</b></p>	
8.	<p><b>General Business</b></p> <p><b>8.1 National Deer Management Plan</b> – Annelise Weibkin, via Teams (10:30)</p> <p><b>8.2 Wet Tropics Restoration Alliance – next steps and engagement with LGs</b> – Kylie Freebody</p> <p><b>8.3 RLP bid</b> Sarah Hoyal, Terrain NRM</p> <p><b>8.4 COP15 Report</b> – Terrain NRM (for noting)</p> <p><b>8.5 Task force proposals for 2023</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Siam weed taskforce upper Mulgrave - Jawajwa Rangers</b> (Dulabed and Malanbarra Yindinji RNTBC) postponed to 2024</li> <li>• <b>Cooktown gamba grass taskforce</b> - 17-21 April 2023</li> </ul> <p><b>8.6 Regional mapping review</b></p> <p><b>8.7 Biosecurity Queensland update</b></p> <p><b>8.8 Terrain NRM update</b></p> <p><b>8.9 Cape York NRM update</b></p> <p><b>8.10 Land Protection Fund and State Oversight Group</b></p> <p><b>8.11 Climate Resilient Councils – next steps</b></p> <p><b>8.12 Business Arising</b></p>	
9.	<p><b>Points for noting to the FNQROC Board</b></p>	

<b>10.</b>	<b>Next meeting</b>	
<b>11.</b>	<b>Meeting Close</b>	